Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 18, 2020 6:39 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162116 - Email to Minister - Offering Charter and

logistics support for COVID-19

Was this one ever signed and sent back to dept? Thought it was but cannot find the email. It is in Esther’s list as still
open.

CMB

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 9, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Cc: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>; Freeman, Tyler {SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162116 - Email to Minister - Offering Charter and logistics support for COVID-
19

Made a few more... this is good for me. We should try to push these up with 3-4 at a time.

<< File: Email - 162116 generic response.doc (cmb Ifc edits).docx >>

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 8, 2020 10:25 AM

To: Church, Leslie {SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>

Cc: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC) <nanki.singh@canada.ca>; Freeman, Tyler {SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162116 - Email to Minister - Offering Charter and logistics support for COVID-
19

Hot off the press, just received a response from an email to MAA.
My edits are in the response attached. For your approval.

CMB

From: Esther Christensen [mailto:Esther.Christensen@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
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Sent: May 8, 2020 9:36 AM

To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR MINISTER SIGNATURE - 162116 - Email to Minister - Offering Charter and logistics support for COVID-
19

Hi Caitlin, here is a correspondence that is ready for the Minister’s signature. Leslie was on the incoming
correspondence and might be waiting for this one.

162116 - Email to Minister - Offering Charter and logistics support for COVID-19

INCOMING :

<< File: AQ - INCOMING- 162116.pdf >>

MINISTER'S RESPONSE IN WORD E-VERSION:

<< File: Email - 162116 generic response.doc (cmbedits).docx >>

Please send it back once signed

Esther Christensen

Coordonnatrice des breffages et de la correspondance

Cabinet du sous-ministre

Services publics et approvisionnement Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237

Briefing and Correspondence Coordinator

Deputy Minister’s Office

Public Services and Procurement Canada / Government of Canada
esther.christensen@pwgsc-tpsgc.gc.ca / Cell: 343-549-8237
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